

Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

Date: Wednesday, 31 May 2023

Venue: Collingwood Room - Civic Offices

PRESENT:

Councillor Mrs C L A Hockley (Chairman)

Councillor Mrs L E Clubley (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors: Mrs S M Bayford, R Bird, M J Ford, JP, Miss T G Harper and

Mrs K K Trott

Also Present:



1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies of absence were received at the meeting.

2. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel meeting held on the 10 May 2023 be signed and confirmed as a correct record.

3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman made no announcements at the meeting.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

Councillor R Bird declared a personal interest for item 7, as his wife was formerly a Trustee of one of the bidders detailed in the confidential Appendix to the report.

5. **DEPUTATIONS**

No deputations were received at the meeting.

6. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

The Panel RESOLVED that it was in the public interest to exclude the public and representatives of the press for this item on the grounds that the matter to be dealt with under item 7 of the agenda involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

7. AWARD OF CONTRACT FAREHAM LIVE

Councillor R Bird declared a personal interest for this item as his wife was formerly a Trustee of one of the bidders detailed in the confidential Appendix to the report.

A discussion took place in respect of this item which is exempt from publication by virtue of Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 – Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person and category 7A (information which is subject to an obligation of confidentiality) of Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972 and the Council's Access to Information Procedure Rules.

At the end of this item, the meeting moved back into open session.

8. EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

(1) Cams Alders Vision - Conclusion

There were no comments or questions for clarification in respect of this item.

(2) Hampshire Cultural Trust

There were no comments or questions for clarification in respect of this item.

9. LEISURE AND COMMUNITY SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES

The Director of Leisure and Community advised the Panel that once the new Corporate Strategy has been adopted in October, members will need to reevaluate the priorities for 2023-2029. In the meantime, the priorities for the Panel at present were confirmed and agreed as follows:

- Review the Partnership with Hampshire Cultural Trust
- Review Progress on Fareham Live
- Review Allocations of Section 106 contributions for outdoor sport and recreation
- Develop an approach to play area development and inclusive play area equipment
- Review SLM partnership (to include information on reducing carbon footprint)
- Review Fareham North West Vision in respect of leisure and community facilities.

Members asked whether there could be an update regarding the new extension at Fareham Leisure Centre. The Leisure and Community Manager confirmed that there has been a 40% increase in customer footfall to almost 700,000 and that a detailed update will be brought to the Panel later this year which will include an update on performance and provide benchmarking against contract expectations.

(The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.15 pm).